

Wayne

Township Public Schools

William P. Moffitt
Business Administrator/Board Secretary
50 Nellis Drive, Wayne, N.J. 07470
wmoffitt@wayneschools.com
Phone: 973 633-3006

November 25, 2024

Mr. Michael Gottesman
New Jersey Public Education Coalition
opra+request-68659-f9ab9002@requests.opramachine.com

Dear Mr. Gottesman:

The Wayne Township Public Schools received your Open Public Records Act (OPRA) request via email on November 20, 2024 and it will be logged in on November 21, 2024 along with our response to you on November 20, 2024. The subject information is being processed by appropriate staff, and we anticipate a target date of December 6, 2024. If, of course, it is retrieved and reviewed sooner, we will provide it to you at that time.

Request:

1) Copies of all bills from the Attorney(s) hired to do an independent investigation relating to a dispute between Board members Battershill, Wentink, Rigoglioso and others which resulted after the issuance of a "Cease and Decease" letter to Ryan Battershill and Jennifer Battershill and is described in this article at this link:

<https://www.tapinto.net/towns/hawthorne/...>

2) Copies of all bills relating to ethics complaint defense for any ethics complaints filed against any members of the Wayne Board of Education from January 1, 2024 to present.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me via email at wmoffitt@wayneschools.com.

Regards,



William P. Moffitt
Business Administrator/Board Secretary

WPM/ac

cc: Dr. Mark Toback, Superintendent
John Geppert, Board General Counsel
David Ulric, Esq., Scarinci Hollenbeck